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Janus_I`y   10,19d\j,

Hr` . S Gage r  `!'rli ee le r ,
r}.o`3th©rn,    Bask.

Dear  Dr.   ',.#ieeler:

Pro.`)lens   ligive  a risen   in   connection  \Tv.ill)   tile   groT.ii}ig
of  `i.-eL;ist3r3d   seed  grairi.      Among   t.ie   qu.e;5tifuns    +.I`]at   have  c  one
up   are   t;!c    follo\'jing:

1,jThat   shall   be   t+je   acce].jted  descriptions   of   vci_ri8ti©s

of   i.I/heat?
I-Io\'/   do    off-types   arist3    and  can   they   be   prove.11.-`jed   from
occurring?
'i.i:i&t    staiid8.rds    of   i:\uriJ6y   are  satisff`c.tory   fc`r  Eli+.e

5tocl\=   seed,    foi-First   Ger`.era.ti.:,`ri  }'.r3€-isterG  d,    etc?
IioL    is   the   ``,-jor(J   `tpuriti,r'   to lee   ::.nd8riiret©d?
1..P.,lad   is   ail   off-tyi.o?

For    i,+`f.    i-,as.I   i)T\,-I,'o   ye8r§   i.\ie   ha.ve,  t`  eeristudy.iLng   Martiuis

\¥jith   a   vi.3vii  to   ans\F`)ering  thes®   questions.      `,T3   v,iould   like   to
f iii{3.   out   :io-.I,I   I-:iucl]   vari8iijility    -in   -_r)lap,+.   anrl   head   tpri.)e   ther3    ig
T.iitT£`iin   a    sirigle   iiiti;i'il7    unifor`r:1+  stra,=i_}i  a  f   I:ri`rti\i.is    I.-then   groi.',Jn

at   a   dozcii   ..'idG1;I   sc-i;`ar8.tell   ilacGs   in   .:l`ie   Pr8ir.ie   Provinces.
For   -t;`i{3    sij.cce,ssfij.1     :u.fsu8iice    ol.   tT£']is    ini7e:it:.i:'33.tirjn   ycjur   co-
Operai;ion   is   desired.      |ud8iil,,fj  Toy   your   al.`F/&j7s  active   irrder3st
in   cereal   investigations   conducted  eitlier   Dy   yc`ursolf   orby
others,   I   'bedieve   you  i'.iill  `oe  pleased  to   shtire   in  tills  i'jork.
I!rry   I   take   tliJ   li-oer-:y   of   assumin,;   t!iat   you  `will   coo`[]erate?

Briefly   the   inv8gtig8.ti   n  will   .oe   concl``].cted   ii'.I   ltj.28
as   folloi...is:        twen'by-five   closely   sin-.Liar   h8aiis   of   a  t}7pictil  ',ijell
ki.-io."1   strEi.ri    Of   hfij&rquis   Tjill   b8  s  elected   I-ron   mgiterii.1 gro.\.un   at
SaEkai;oon   in  192r/.      You  .."jill   be   sent   or+e   §8ed  f  rc>iii.   each  of   tte8e
lie8.ds,    25   seeds   in  all,    in   an   envglop©.      These   are   +to   be   sot,I/n  t'wo
inches   apart   ..in  a  ro\`j   bet-ween  two   other   ro\ijs   o±`  TjhGcit   on   aurmer
fallo\„   great   care  .beingfal{en  thcit  ii.o   otlner   seeds  but  the   25
frrjm  the   envcloi.je   are   so.\.'`„i   in   the   center  row.     At   harvest   time,
the   -]1t`ints   gro``.!ing   in   the   center  roll.¥'   are   tote   i7ulled   a.nd  sent
i}.,   a   carefu:Lly   wra`£pp6d  bundle   to   me   I.or  a.   complete   lal)oratory
examin8.tion.     It   is   desirable  that   neither   tile   geed,:.ng   zior  th.e
harvGsti.ng   `\']e   eritrust©d   to   ordinary   hired  help.
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Dr.    Seager  '.`.n+iecler,       ,#3

If ,    for   a.ny   rea'j:}i,    yo.o   find   tbt:hu   you   can.iiot
co-operate   in  tills   investigation,   please   let   me   know  as
s6on  as   possi.i)1e.     If   I   do  not   hear   from  you,   I   shall
consider  that  you  i,ijill  cooperate  and   Shall  send  the   a5
geeds  to  you  in  April.

Yours v ery  trul`y

FIEluD   ImsBAi\TDI>`y  D EPARTiEiT,

.,T T3 I I :  a
Assistaiitt   r'rof®ssoLr.


